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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 3:20 PM


To: J. Stuart


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Jeff -- do you want water temp data for the Delta for ROConLTO?


Cathy reviewed the BA and found temp results for Trinity, Clear Creek, Sac, Feather, American and the


STan. Do you want/need water temp data for the Delta? If you don't get it, how would that affect your analysis?


Please let her know by 10am tomorrow -- thanks!


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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